LYNNE A. HAMMOND

5323 Vine Street, Philadelphia PA 19139 ♦ C: 267-864-7325 ♦ lhammond927@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Social Services Professional with 15+ years of experience in supervision, counseling, and case management; developed and implemented programs for children, adults, and families in school, community and residential settings; established relationships with community leaders, donors, and local agencies to expand awareness of community issues and strategically planned prevention services.

SKILLS

Team Leadership Project Development Budget Management

WORK HISTORY

Sedgwick County Divisions of Corrections-Juvenile Field Services, Wichita KS

03/2018-08/2018

Program Coordinator-Evening Reporting Center

- Supervised 8 facilitators who provided cognitive behavioral programming to at risk, adjudicated youth
- Collaborated with juvenile justice staff to reduce recidivism among youth offenders
- Performed quality assurance checks to monitor attendance and ensure adherence to service provision standards

Fieldview Healthcare, Wichita KS

11/2017-08/2018

House Manager

- Interviewed and hired 20 Recovery Support Staff for an inpatient substance abuse center
- Ensured compliance with JACHO, state and county regulation standards

Turning Points for Children, Philadelphia, PA

10/2010 -06/2017

Quality Control Manager-Families and Schools Together (FAST Program)

- Supervised implementation of federally funded, evidenced based, afterschool program in 10 Philadelphia schools. Recruited 15-20 families per school
- Recruited, trained and supervised 75 volunteers to work with families from diverse socio-economic neighborhoods
- Certified trainer of Recognizing/Reporting Child Abuse, Teen Domestic Violence, HIV Education/Prevention

Children's Aid Society of PA, Philadelphia, PA

11/1999-10/2010

Social Worker

- Facilitated parenting groups for teen mothers and children ages 0-5 years
- Developed strength-based plans to improve self-sufficiency skills and identify educational goals
- Identified client needs and provided referrals to appropriate community resources
- Visited homes to assess risk of abuse or neglect to children

Jewish Employment & Vocational Services, Philadelphia, PA

03/1993-05/1999

Program Coordinator

- Managed 3 residential care homes serving adults with disabilities
- Supervised staff of 20 Residential Counselors who assisted clients with activities of daily-living

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Health Administration, Pennsylvania State University - University Park, PA